

TODAY IS TUESDAY, OCTOBER 19TH, 2021 REGULAR Schedule RED (A): 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOion.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

THE HAWAII DOE is encouraging students and staff to join a national movement for inclusive, nurturing learning environment for all. On Wednesday, October 20, 2021, wear ORANGE to show you care about safe and supportive school communities, and for solidarity during National Bullying Prevention Month. Let's send a giant ORANGE message of hope and support! I mua Lahainaluna!

Are you interested in winning an awesome prize for your Po'okela class? There will be an October Door Decorating Contest from October 20th-27th. Discuss it with your Po'okela teacher and if your Po'okela is interested, please tell your Po'okela teacher to take the time to fill out a google form that was sent out via email. Mahalo!

Are you a graduating Senior who 1) reads, writes, understands, and speaks a language in addition to English, 2) has a 3.0 cumulative average in your ELA classes (or Hawaiian Language Arts classes if you are a Hawaiian Immersion student), and who 3) has an overall, cumulative 3.0 GPA? IF you meet these three criteria, you should apply for the HIDOE Seal of Biliteracy, an academic recognition!

Once you have met the initial eligibility, you must demonstrate your fluency with an AP language test score of three (3) or higher, or an Avant Language Assessment/World Speak score of five (5) or higher.

The online application is available at bit.lv/HISeal2022App

Please note, if you plan to demonstrate your language ability by taking the AP exam, your application deadline for the Seal of Biliteracy is at NOON on Monday, November 1, 2021 and you are responsible for registering for the AP exam which is not currently offered at Lahainaluna. If you are planning to take the Avant Language Assessment/World Speak test which is administered on campus, the deadline to apply is at NOON, on Monday, November 8, 2021.

If you would like more information, you can find it at https://bit.ly/HISeal2022Memo (accessible via k12.hi.us accounts), or, contact Ms. Olson at ashley.olson@k12.hi.us

CLUB CHATTER:

Hawaiiana Club: Just a reminder that we have hula practice tonight from 6:30pm to 8pm at the Chorus room. Hope to see you there!

Anime club: Permission form for the Japanese Club Halloween Get together on Saturday, October 30th are available at K-101 during recess or lunch. Please get one if you are interested in attending. Arigatou!

SPORTS SHORTS:

Congratulations to our girls volleyball team as they notched 2 wins last week during Fall Break. On Tuesday, October 12th, they defeated reigning two time MIL champions King Kekaulike High School by the score of 25-17, 25-13, and 25-18. On Thursday, October 14th, they defeated Maui High School by the score of 21-25, 25-17, 25-19, 25-19. The two wins improves their record to 2-1 overall. Good luck as they seek their third straight victory this Thursday versus Kamehameha Schools Maui. I mua Lahainaluna!

Attention returning/ new JV and Varsity Boys Soccer players, there will be a MANDATORY meeting tomorrow, Wednesday, October 19th 1:30pm by the Football Weightroom. Mahalo!

If you are interested in trying out for the Lunas wrestling team and you are not participating in any Fall season sports at this time, we have mandatory practices starting this Thursday at 4pm at the gym. If you did not attend my team meeting in August on campus or this past Monday at the gym, please visit our practice so you can receive an informational packet with physical and consent forms. You can also reach out to Coach Todd at todd.hayase@k12.hi.us.

<u>Girls Soccer:</u> This is an invite announcement for all students interested in playing for the Lady Lunas soccer team during our winter season of 2021-2022. Preseason meeting will be held on Friday, October 22nd at 5:00 pm. Location of the meeting will be in the courtyard next to the athletic training room across from the stadium.

Please remember all covid protocols will be required during attendance. Coaches contact info is on Lahainaluna High School Athletics website for any further information. Thank You.

JV and Varsity Boys Basketball If you are interested in playing for our JV or Varsity basketball team this school year, please go to portable 9 or Mr. TJ Rickard's classroom during recess or lunch to sign up. Mahalo!

Breakfast: Plain Bagel with Cream Cheese, Fresh Fruit, Diced Pears. Lunch: Spaghetti with Meat Sauce, Green Salad, Edamame, Apple Sauce, Sliced Peaches, French Bread or Rolls. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Taj Pitts, Emili Plascencia, Caedmon Procell, Ireland Procell, Christian Prones, James Queja. **Just a reminder that students can only have 1 breakfast and 1 lunch for free. Additional breakfast or lunch needs to be purchased from their meal account.